



Present: Linda Flora, Jesse Wilcoxson, Greg Keen, Manlia Xiong, Josh Muller, David Jones, Allison Ferry-Abee, Annette Klein, Laura Harris, Emily Briones

Student Rep:

Absent: Luis Avila, Annette Klein

Guests:

General Education Committee

Friday, February 25, 2022

12:00 pm – 1:00 pm, Online – Zoom

Quorum: 6 voting members must be present

1. **Call to Order** – The meeting was called to order at 12:07 pm.
2. **Comments/Questions:**
 - A. **Regarding items on the Agenda** – NONE.
 - B. **Regarding items not on the Agenda** – NONE.
3. **Unfinished/Ongoing Business:**
 - A. **Minutes from January 28, 2022** – MSC Jones/Keen. No discussion. All approved. No opposed and no abstentions.
4. **New Business:**
 - A. **ILO revision draft from O&A Committee*** - Committee discussed the current draft of the ILO document and how it will be affected given the new Ethnic Studies requirement. Committee discussed the framework of the ILO and GELOs and the possible ways that it can be modified to accommodate the Ethnic Studies requirement, such as the possible deletion of Health and Wellness.
5. **Old Business:**
 - A. **Narrative for Ethnic Studies incorporation, draft 2***- Committee reviewed the second draft of the Ethnic Studies Narrative, which includes the committee's revisions/notes from this meeting and last month's meeting. Committee would like the divisions to review the recommendations, discuss it within their areas, and provide feedback to their division chair/representative to provide to the GE Committee.

B. Research office response to creating a data collection tool - Flora talked to the research office (Dali) about possibly sending out a survey that would rank the three proposals that GE committee has come up with regarding the Ethnic Study requirements. He mentioned that the GE Committee can send it directly to the members. Committee also discussed who the survey should be sent to, division chairs or Curriculum Committee. It was decided that it would be best to send it to Curriculum Committee. Flora will send that out and provide an update at the following GE Committee meeting.

6. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 1:07pm. pm. Jones/Xiong.